



#### Departments:

- Departmental Academic Roundtable was on January 28<sup>th</sup>! Thank you everyone for attending

#### Committees:

- Faculty of Arts Committee met January 28<sup>th</sup>
- Curriculum Committee meeting February 3<sup>rd</sup>
- Committee on Student Affairs meeting February 12<sup>th</sup>

#### Programs:

- ASEF
  - Draft application for proposals to ASEFC has been created
  - Updates on planning first meeting
- AIO (Arts Internship Office)
  - 4<sup>th</sup> annual Arts Undergraduate Research Event is on February 6<sup>th</sup>
    - Please promote event through Departmental listservs and through Departmental journals
- Met with Teaching and Learning Services Jan 21<sup>st</sup>
  - Discussion on key and immediate issues with teaching and learning
  - Discussed MyCourses, grading, lecture recordings, classroom infrastructure feedback systems, and more
- People, Processes, and Partnerships
  - Town Hall last week was very useful and had great turnout
  - Meeting soon (date TBA) as part of Project Team Communications

#### TA and Advising Working Groups

- Meeting (along with Arts Rep Baraldi) Deputy Provost Dyens, Dean Costopoulos on Feb 10<sup>th</sup> to discuss student feedback, especially its anonymity
- Meeting with both Working groups for first time later this week
- Still looking for a couple more members, please email [academic.aus@mail.mcgill.ca](mailto:academic.aus@mail.mcgill.ca) for more information

#### Know Your Rights and Responsibilities Campaign:

- Currently in second phase, writing student survey
  - Possible collaboration with Snax to increase survey participation
- If you have any issues that you think should be part of the campaign, or any questions or comments, please email [academic.aus@mail.mcgill.ca](mailto:academic.aus@mail.mcgill.ca)

Respectfully submitted,

Jacob Greenspon  
VP Academic